
City of Coconut Creek 
InterOffice Memorandum 

 
To: Administrative Approval 

File - PZ-07040016 
 

Date: November 17, 2010 

From: Liz Aguiar 
Development Review Supervisor 

Subject: Technological University of 
Miami 
Coconut Creek Allstate Plat 
 

 
 
The Development Review Committee has accepted the following to be included within the 
approved Administrative Approval file for the Technological University of Miami.  Due to the 
nature of the request and the negligible impacts associated with the change, no additional 
review is required.  This memo shall serve as formal acceptance of the changes identified 
herein and will be archived as follows; 
 

1) Planning Department’s administrative approval file PZ-07040016 
2) Digital archive file; 

Z:\GIS\DevServices\Planning\ScannedSitePlans\CoconutCreekAllstateSite\MTF Parking 11-17-10 
 

Requested Change: 
 
An Administrative Approval (AA) application was approved on May 31, 2007 to allow site and 
building façade modifications to the Technological University of Miami (TUM), formerly known 
as the CRS Management Building located at 3700 Coconut Creek Parkway. 
 
For enhanced safety and in order to bring the site into photometric compliance consistent with 
the City’s Land Development Code (Code), additional light poles were installed throughout the 
parking lot.  Upon completion of new paving and parking striping by the applicant, conflicts with 
vehicle overhangs and the new pole locations became apparent.  Wheel stops where moved 
accordingly to prevent accidental impact to light poles by vehicles, leaving smaller more 
“compact” spaces with larger overhangs.  City Code states that all required non-residential 
parking spaces be a minimum of 10’-0” x 20’-0”.  When parking space overhangs are provided, 
they shall remain unobstructed.  Tire stops (or curbing) shall be setback a minimum of two and 
one half (2 ½) feet from space end for each required space. 
 
The applicant is requesting the allowance of surplus parking spaces be considered “compact” in 
nature for only those spaces where conflicts with light poles exist.  City Code does not have 
design standards for compact parking.  However, pursuant to Sec.13-395(47), additional spaces 
over the required number may be utilized to provide parking for similar use vehicles. 
 
The Technological University of Miami building is approximately 31,926 square feet in size 
consisting of student class rooms, common faculty and student areas and administrative offices.  
Staff has evaluated each area within the building and applied minimum parking space 
requirements for each individual use as required by the City’s Land Development Code.  As 
required, the TUM site must provide a minimum of one-hundred and twenty two (122) parking 
spaces including 5 disabled spaces.  Currently, one-hundred and fifty five (155) spaces 
including 6 disabled spaces are provided on the site leaving a surplus of 33 spaces above 
minimum Code requirements. 
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Therefore, it has been determined that minimum parking space requirements pursuant to the 
City’s Land Development Code have been provided and additional parking exists.  As requested 
by the applicant, surplus spaces may be designated for use by smaller vehicles.  However, the 
applicant proposes to designate only twenty-three (23) spaces as compact leaving an additional 
ten (10) spaces consistent with minimum City Code design standards. 
 
Attached to this memo are the following; 
 

1) Copy of an email, dated Thursday, November 04, 2010 from the Architect of record, 
Jaime Mayo, HNM Architecture, LLC, for TUM, itemizing the proposed change. 

2) Letter from Architect of record, Jaime Mayo, HNM Architecture, LLC, itemizing parking 
proposed versus provided. 

3) Site plan with revised parking data consistent with request. 
 
This approval is limited to surplus parking spaces as stated herein and does not preclude the 
applicant from complying with all other requirements as previously approved. 
 
Further, it is the applicants’ responsibility to ensure that all other outstanding conflicts, 
inspections or permitting as required, be completed accordingly. 
 
cc: Jim Hetzel, Sustainable City Coordinator 
 Heidi Solano, Planner 
 Pamela Stanton, Landscape Architect  
 Shaina Roth, Engineer 
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From: Jaime Mayo [jmayo@hnm-architecture.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 3:07 PM
To: Aguiar, Lizet
Cc: cesarbarrantes@utechmiami.us; vrodriguez@tuauniversity.org
Subject: TUA 3700 Coconut Creek Parkway - parking required

Attachments: 2010-11-04-ZoningLetter-PkingReqd.pdf; 2010-11-04-ParkingReqd.pdf
Liz:

Please find attached letter with parking calcs as requested.  Also attached for

your records/reference is the revised site plan depicting the additional 11 stalls

that are not to be parked in.  Please call if you have any questions or comments.
 
best regards:
 
Jaime O. Mayo

HNM Architecture, LLC

625 Casa Loma Boulevard

Suite #106

Boynton Beach, Florida 33435

T: (561) 733-2225

F: (561) 731-5717

C: (561) 504-4233

jmayo@hnm-architecture.com

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you,

 
 

mailto:jmayo@hnm-architecture.com
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HNM Architecture, LLCHNM Architecture, LLCHNM Architecture, LLCHNM Architecture, LLC    
625 Casa Loma Blvd #106 
Boynton Beach, FL 33435 
Tel: 561.733-2225   
Fax: 561.731.5717                                            November 4, 2010 
 

    
Project Name:         Technological University of MiamiProject Name:         Technological University of MiamiProject Name:         Technological University of MiamiProject Name:         Technological University of Miami    
Project address:    3700 CoconProject address:    3700 CoconProject address:    3700 CoconProject address:    3700 Coconut Creek Parkway, Coconut Creek, FL.ut Creek Parkway, Coconut Creek, FL.ut Creek Parkway, Coconut Creek, FL.ut Creek Parkway, Coconut Creek, FL.    
Permit #:    09000131Permit #:    09000131Permit #:    09000131Permit #:    09000131 
 
    
To: Zoning Official City of Coconut CreekTo: Zoning Official City of Coconut CreekTo: Zoning Official City of Coconut CreekTo: Zoning Official City of Coconut Creek    
    
Purpose of this letter is to clarify that although 23 of the total Purpose of this letter is to clarify that although 23 of the total Purpose of this letter is to clarify that although 23 of the total Purpose of this letter is to clarify that although 23 of the total 
parking spaces at this property are subparking spaces at this property are subparking spaces at this property are subparking spaces at this property are sub----standard per City requirements standard per City requirements standard per City requirements standard per City requirements 
and shall NOT and shall NOT and shall NOT and shall NOT be allowed to have vehicles park in them; this project be allowed to have vehicles park in them; this project be allowed to have vehicles park in them; this project be allowed to have vehicles park in them; this project 
still meets the required nubmer of standard parking stalls.  Below is a still meets the required nubmer of standard parking stalls.  Below is a still meets the required nubmer of standard parking stalls.  Below is a still meets the required nubmer of standard parking stalls.  Below is a 
table exemplifying such:table exemplifying such:table exemplifying such:table exemplifying such:    
    

PARKING CALCULATIONS    
 
TOTAL BUILDING AREA: 31,926 SQ FT 
(Increase of 233 sf for Covered Entries along North and 
East Elevations) 
REQUIRED PARKING CALCS: 
BUSINESS/ADMIN AREA: 3,398 SF @ 1/300: 12 Spaces 
Required  
STUDENT PARKING: 388 Max Student @ 1/5 students: 78 
Spaces Required 
FACULTY PARKING: 32 Faculty @ 1/Faculty: 32 Spaces 
Required 
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED: 122 (including 5 HC stalls) 
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED : 155 Spaces (including 6 HC 
stalls) 
Note: 23 Additional Compact/NoParking Spaces provided 
but NOT included in Total Parking Provided number 
shown above    
    
 Should you have any questions or comments, plShould you have any questions or comments, plShould you have any questions or comments, plShould you have any questions or comments, please feel free to ease feel free to ease feel free to ease feel free to 
contact me.contact me.contact me.contact me.    
    
Thank You,Thank You,Thank You,Thank You,    
    
Jaime O. MayoJaime O. MayoJaime O. MayoJaime O. Mayo    
HNM Architecture, llcHNM Architecture, llcHNM Architecture, llcHNM Architecture, llc    
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